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MONTREAL April 12th. 1926.

Sir Arthur Currie, G. 1. G.,
Principal, McGill University,

IKontrezal.

Dear Sir Arthur:- Re: Quebec Church Property Commission

While I do not wish to hurry you in
connection with the operations of the above Commission,
may I venture to call to your attention the fzet that
a delay of two months is provided in the Act within
which all applications to the Commission must be
lodged.

I would, therefore, like to

suggest that the Commission hold a2t lezst = preliminary

meeting and appoint e Secretery, with whom applications

for hearing could be lodged within the statutory delay.
While I have no definite news

on the subject, I am hoping that you have seen your

way clear to accept, and that is why I am venturing

to send this reminder to you. Nearly one-half of the

time sppointed for the lodging of claims has now expired,

and I do not wish the parties to be left with too short

a time for the production of their claims after the Com-

mission holds its first formel meeting.
Yours feithfully,




